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Matilda Sanders PSC-—“ -0 5.53A- FOF‘ﬂ 10007 -£ ¢
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 11:02 AM DR Ol K CORRESPANTENE 1
Ser Tuasday, Decemiar 13 FPSC, CLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE |
Cc: Martha Brown; Charles Murphy Administrative[ | Parﬁesg Consumer|
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. D0O&4
Date and Time: 12/13/2011 11:00:00 AM | DISTRIBUTION:
Docket Number: 110007-El T e it
Filename / Path: 110007-Amendatory-3.doc

faxeo ~ &
AMENDATORY ORDER M/]-/LE’O © 0

Docket No. 110007-El

. [
Terry K. Holdnak E/V]/HLC?O 4
Commission Deputy Clerk |l
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110007

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL i
NAME CODE ADDRESS (:()anaﬁgll‘orw
DIRECTORY
Beggs & Lane Law Firm (10) jas@beggslane.com _ No |
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndall.af. mil No o
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken. Hoffman@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No -
Office of Public Counsel (11a) REHWINKEL.CHARLES(@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (11b) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) _john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 12/13/2011 at 4:18:15 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page | of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 08915-11 in Docket 110007-El (Email ID = 583223)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
08915-11 (1 pgs.) Amendatory Order
PSC-11-0553A-FOF-EI to reflect
corrections identified in body of order;
Order PSC-11-0553-FOF-El is
reaffirmed in all other respects.

12/13/2011
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Matilda Sanders Psc- || -p533 - BE- £( [l oo07 - El

From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 2:13 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Charles Murphy

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/7/2011 2:13:00 PM % G Atsvil N | S A LIV E
Docket Number: 110007-El L TN 5 VS ;

Filename / Path: 110007-finalorderrev.cwm.doc

FINAL ORDER APPROVING PROJECTED EXPENDITURES AND
TRUE UP AMOUNTS FOR ENVIRONMENTAL COST RECOVERY FACTORS

Faweo - 3
A x 5  [FPSCCLK  CORRESPONDENCE
éd&a&/n W MA»/L E0 wAdminislrativeD Parties] | Consumer
Administrative Assistant Il| 1) - |0 ‘ ONT P L
Office of the General Counsel EM/H L / DOCUMENT NO. M&—U—

Phone: (850) 413-6206 ES": RIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110007

Printed on 12/7/2011 at 4:52:26 PM

ADDRESS
Y COMPANY EMAIL lid
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMISETo
DIRECTORY
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndall.af. mil No
[lorida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
IFlorida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken. Hoffman@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11a) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No |
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (11b) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No |
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No |




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 08810-11 in Docket 110007-EI (Email ID = 332073)

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
08810-11 (36 pgs.) Final Order PSC-11-0553-FOF-E|
approving projected expenditures and
true—up amounts for environmental cost
recovery factors; docket to remain open.

12/7/2011



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PAR COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
PIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndall,af. mil No
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) dmoore@esoconsult.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken. Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) schefi@gbwlegal.com No
Grossman Law Firm (11 Wiggins) p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@guaster.com No
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko(@hgslaw.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw,com No
Office of Public Counsel (11a) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg. state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg state.f1,us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (11b) pavl.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11} john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pecsphosphate.com No

)éév’is g AeEn 0A

Printed on 11/15/2011 at 2:39:13 PM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 107892)
Attachments: Nov22-11Revised. AGN.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/15/2011
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110007

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISEION
DIRECTORY
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndall af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Hopping Law Firm (10} gperko@hgslaw.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com Ne
Office of Public Counsel (11a) REHWINKEL CHARLES@leg state. fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (11b) paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
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Printed on 11/15/2011 at 2:00:04 PM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = ?93061)
Attachments: 08390-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
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
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
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
Office of Public Counsel (11a) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (11b) paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
L Ol NCE]
12 ¢ ¢ FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDE
FA xXE1D T 3 [PRAdministrative[] Parties[] C°""“‘{°’
& -
NAILED o DOCUMENT NO. 200 4Z -J
DISTRIBUTION:
Emsansn = [0

Printed on 11/3/2011 at4:13:11 PM


mailto:paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com
http:REHWINKEL.CHARLES(Q)leg.state.fl.us
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
http:gperkola1hgslaw.com
mailto:sdriteno@southemco.com
mailto:Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com
mailto:John.Butler@fpl.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:karen.white@tyndall.af.mil

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 783392)

Attachments: 08128-11.pdf
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

11/3/2011
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From: Carolyn Craig
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 2:3¢ pm | FPSC, CLK  CORRESPONDENCE
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Charles MurpBiX] A dministrativ P
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted *w GD .r“”D Commumer
DOCUMENT NO. -
Date and Time: 10/28/2011 2:30:00 PM D[STR]BUT[ON; =
Docket Number: 110007-El M
Filename / Path: 110007-Amendatory-Adoc o 8 O
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver o 22— m
oX ™ -
—x @ M
M C
= - i
AMENDATORY ORDER ;z&g i‘) s
x -t
(Order No.PSC-11-0498A-CFQO-El) c_ﬂ Erf%
Administrative Assistant Ill cp - /
Office of the General Counsel MA1LE
Phone: (850) 413-6206

EmpitED - 10




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110007

ADDRESS
COMPAN EMAIL IN

NAME CovE ADDRESS IASTER

DIRECTORY
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen. white@tyndall.af. mil No
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
Office of Public Counsel (11a) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (11b) Paul.lewisjr@pgnamail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 10/28/2011 at 4:22:59 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 347230)

Attachments: 07972-11.pdf
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

10/28/2011
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From:
Sent:
TJo:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Carolyn raiy

Administrative Assistant Ill
Office of the General Counsel

Phone: (850) 413-6206

Carolyn Craig
Friday, October 28, 2011 2:36 PM

CLK - Orders / Notices; Charles Murphy
Order / Notice Submitted

FPSC, CLKX CORRESPONDENCE
10/28/2011 2:34:00 PM
110007-El [X] Administrative[] Parties[ ] Conssmer o
110007-Amendatory-§.doc 2 -
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110007

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN

NAME CODE ADDRESS CONMISSION

DIRECTORY
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndall.af mil No
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
Office of Public Counsel (11a) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@)]eg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (11b) Paul lewisjr@pgnamail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) _john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 10/28/2011 at 4:20:33 PM



mailto:bumett@pgnmail.com
mailto:lewisjr@pgnamail.com
mailto:REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:gperko@hgslaw.com
http:sdritenoitVsouthemco.com
mailto:Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com
mailto:John.Butler@fpl.com
http:vkaufman(alJ;.agmlaw.com
mailto:karen.white@tyndaII.af.mil

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 854234)
Attachments: 07971-11.pdf
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




Diamond Williams  Y5C- |)- 055" ~ PHO - = -FLEPSC 07-E4
From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Friday, October 28, 201110:03 AM 110CT 28 AMIO: |12

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Martha Brown; Charles Murphy; Victor McKay

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted COMWSS'DN

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

10/28/2011 10:00:00 AM
110007-El
110007 .Prehearing Order.mcb.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
PREHEARING ORDER
Signed by Commissioner Ronald A. Brise'
Shalonda Hopkins —_— 3
Commission Deputy Clerk II /—'A wE0Q
Office of the General Counsel - C)
Florida Public Service Commission MA’I LED

Tel: (850) 413-6630

CLERK

TPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE
dministrative [ parties[ ] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. 0D0Y2-11

DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110007

ADDRESS
RTY COMPANY EMAIL IN

NAME covE ADDRESS OIASTER

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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (11b) paul.lewisjir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 10/28/2011 at 11:41:27 AM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 126822)
Attachments: 07939-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 8560-413-6770. :

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
NAME COI;)E ADDRESS Coh:d“\l\:;rslélllON
DIRECTORY
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen. white@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe1Q) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
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

Printed on 10/27/2011 at 4:00:51 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 880820)
Attachments: 07911-11.pdf

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

10/27/2011




Diamond Williams Qﬁg - 1] - ngz _(‘E}— £

From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 4:18 PM 11 :

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Charles Murphy OCT 26 PH b: 30

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted P
COMMISSION

Date and Time: 10/26/2011 4:17:00 PM CLERK

Docket Number: 110007-El

Filename / Path: 110007 conf order gpl renewal.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY'S
THIRD REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR MATERIALS
PROVIDED PURSUANT TO AUDIT NO. 05-033-4-1 (DOCUMENT NOS. 07166-05 AND 02010-11)

fasx€év - 3|FPSC, CLK  CORRESPONDENCE
MA/L&]Q - D FBM"““"‘“WD Parties[ ] Consumer,

Carolyn Craiy DOCUMENT NO.020 4241
Administrative Assistant Ii EMAILED ~ 10 | DISTRIBUTION:
Office of the General Counsel

Phone: (850) 413-6206



CLK Officlal Filing****10/25/12011 2:54 PM b

Matilda Sanders

Pae - (L -o448- CfFo - T (/2007 -E1

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time;
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Order Type:

Terri Fleming
Tuesday, October 25, 2011 2:53 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted s
<
10/25/2011 2:51:00 PM ) Q\
110007-El o 9 =
110007 conf order guif dn 04035-11.com.doc (SRS N
Signed / Hand Deliver 5‘3 2% Ep,

Please issue hand signed Order in Docket 110007-El on
Gulf Power Company's Request for Confidential Ciassification o~
3
o Faxen
Terri Fleming
m ¢ - O
Office of the General Counsel I
P - ]0
Florida Public Service Commission M AlLEY /

(850) 413-6846

Hlemin

sc.state. fl.us

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
ﬁ\dmlalstntivel:] Parties[ ] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. mgﬂ_ -1

DISTRIBUTION:

T —— S ———



mailto:tfleming@psc.state

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
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkavfman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John.Butler@fpl.com B No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken Hoffman@ipl.com No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufiman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11a) REHWINKEL CHARLES@leg state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (11b) paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 10/25/2011 at 5:58:46 PM



mailto:burnett@pgnmaiJ.com
http:paul.lewisjr~pgnmail.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:gperko@hg.slaw.com
mailto:sdriteno@Southernco.com
mailto:Ken.Hoffman@fEl.com
http:John.ButJer@f~l.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:karen.white@tl:ndall.afmil

Commission Clerk

rage 1 v

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 682576)
Attachments: 07829-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 8560-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject fine; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/25/2011




Marguerite MclLean

Page 1 of 2

oco7- €l

From: Marguerite MclLean
Sent:  Thursday, October 20, 2011 3:43 PM
To: Hyma Vedula

Subject: RE: Gulf Power Confidentiality Request; Document No. 04035-11

great, thank you.

Marguerite H. Mclean

£ ~y T NN LR e R T R RV
YPsC, L VR PR PONTDENCE

LUV WA W
iy Coasumer

R

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Hyma Vedula

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 3:26 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Gulf Power Confidentiality Request; Document No. 04035-11

Marguerite,

I emailed the company to file the correct redacted pages directly with the Clerk's Office.

Thank you

From: Marguerite MclLean

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 2:16 PM

To: Hyma Vedula

Subject: FW: Gulf Power Confidentiality Request; Document No. 04035-11

Hyma,

i asked about the below e-mail and in order to process the pages. you need to file a
memo. with an explanation of the attachments; ie: Mr. Griffin's e-mail and revised
redacted pages. with the attachments to the memo.

Thanks.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Doulevard
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Hyma Vedula
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 3:41 PM
To: Marguerite MclLean

10/21/2011




Page 2 of 2
Subject: FW: Gulf Power Confidentiality Request; Document No. 04035-11

Marguerite,
Attached are the corrected redacted pages which the company provided.

Can you please help us fixing the highlighted document 04035-11 with the attached five pages.

Thank you

Hymavathi Vedula

Florida Public Service Commission
Professional Accountant

Bureau of Auditing
Hvedula@psc.state fl.us

Tel: {(850) 413-6477

Fax:(850) 413-6478

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communication
may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Steven R, Griffin [mailto:srg@beggslane.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 2:57 PM

To: Hyma Vedula

Subject: Gulf Power Confidentiality Request

Ms. Vedula:

On June 10, 2011, Gulf Power filed a Request for Confidential Classification in Docket 110007-El. See, {Document Nos. 04034-11
and 04035-11). It has come to our attention that there were several discrepancies between our Exhibit “C” justification and the
redactions on Exhibit ”B” on several pages of the Confidentiality filing. Specifically, pages 101, 102, 150, 180, and 183 of Exhibit
“B,” are lacking some of the redactions which correspond with the highlighting on Exhibit “A” and justification on Exhibit “C.”

In order to correct the continuation of this inadvertent disclosure, please find attached corrected redacted pages numbered 101,
102, 150, 180, and 183 which are intended to replace the current pages in Exhibit “B.” Exhibits “A” and “C” are correct in their
current form.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me at your earliest opportunity.

--Steve Griffin

Information contained In this e-mail transmission may be privileged, confidential, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, do not
read, distribute, or reproduce this transmission. If you have received this e-mail transmission in error, please call (850) 432-2451.

Steven R. Griffin, Esq.
Beggs & Lane, RLLP

501 Commendencia Street
Pensacola, FL 32502
(850) 432-2451

{850} 469-3331 / facsimile

srg@beggsiane.com

10/2172011
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From: Carolyn Craig
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 1:32 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Charles Murphy
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/7/2011 1:31:00 PM @)
Docket Number: 110007-Eil
Filename / Path:

110007 .conf order dn 06652-11.cwmrev.doc ':"... "L—-;i
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver o (@)
3 2 an!
o o=
N S =
r" = s
ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S rn'( S o et
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 066;’%;{%1) . < i‘A
:?:: - UJ
Coarolyn Cracy = O
Administrative Assistant 1l
Office of the General Counsel }:;»" €0 - 3
Phone: (850) 413-6206 |
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110007

ADDRESS
PARTY ANY IN
NAME oDk ADDRESS oMM
DIRECTORY
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
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
Keefe Law Firm (10} vkaufman@@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11a) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 10/7/2011 at 5:24.27 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 145436)
Attachments: 07345-11.pdf
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

10/7/2011
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Matilda Sanders

From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 2:52 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Martha Brown; Jennifer Crawford; Lee Eng Tan; Charles Murphy;
Terry Holdnak
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 912712011 2:44:00 PM K
Docket Number: 110001-El, 110002-EG, 110003-GU, 110004-GU, 110007-E| @V\Q‘
Filename / Path: 110001.02.03.04.07.COM-NOT-HRG & PREHRG.mcb.doc
Notice Type: j Prehearing/Hearing
wo

NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING

DOCKET NO. 110001-El
Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor.

. DOCKET NO. 110002-EG
% W/ g Energy conservation cost recovery clause.
{\)Dm’g o‘ p,pdﬁ .
2 L DOCKET NO. 110003-GU M
- ‘)Hl“h 9 . l MA"'{’O Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up. M
oD Cv¥ 110004-GU
Natural gas conservation cost recovery. W

110007-El /] 00 2P 7 -E¢

Environmental cost recovery clause.

To be issued by the Clerk's Office today, per Martha Brown (GCL).

-ﬁ’xw - 24y
Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk II MA'I Lép = 114
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission ‘ m’ "2 B
Tel: (850) 413-6630 f/Vl/\'“" 134

FPSC, CLK COR 1B S PONTENCE

- £ PPN N ) -
Admiﬁis%mimgi i"mm@gj L onsRme:

nocument ~o. (04 2-1

DIST RERUTION,
1
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL . ASS!’\ILER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
| Allsolar Service Company davidi@allsolarflorida.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jbeasley@ausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen ppottle@ausley.com Yes
Begos & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bee@charlottefl.com Yes
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) ibrewzibbrsiaw.com No
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf boce@guifcounty-fl.gov Yes
County
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes
County
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A, CLHPALAW@AQOL.COM Yes *
City Clerk, City of North Port webmasterl @cityofnorthport.com Yes
City Manager, City of Chattahoochee citymgr(@fairpoint.net Yes
City Manager, City of Gainesville citymgr@cityofgainesville.org Yes "
City of Leesburg EMB68 Jay Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No »
City of Tallahassee rob.mcgarrah@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallghassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.stjohns.fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte. fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Collier County CollierClerk@CollierClerk.com Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk_Info@leeclerk.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Gadsden mstraughn@gadsdenclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@flcin.net Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hernando cao@co.hernando.fl.us Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBInzer@leoncountyfl.gov Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocc@circuit8.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert. foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pear@@osceola.org Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachelerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman@pinellascounty.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County countycommissioners@sumtercountyfl.gov Yes
| Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
River Cou
County Administrator, Escambia County bob_mclaughlin@co.escambia.fl.us Yes
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes
Energy & Utilities Subcommittee cochran keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) dmoore@ecoconsult.com No
Florida City Gas mwilliam{@aglresources.com No
Florida City Gas GU602 mwilliam@aglresources.com Yes
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation tgeoffrov@cfgas.com No

Printed on 9/27/2011 at 4:48:28 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS Coxfw}ss;ow
DIRECTORY
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GuU6l6 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association bill@feca.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman(@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan. Anderson@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company nanci.nesmith@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com Yes
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
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com Yes
Florida Public Utilities Company GU603 tgeoffroy/@fpuc.com Yes
Florida Public Utilities Company - Indiantown Division GU606 tgeoffroy@fpuc.com Yes
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown(@frce.com Yes
Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) schefi@gbwlegal.com No
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association (11) Bruce@F1aSEIA org No
Gainesville Regional UtiL./City of Gainesville EMB858 meneillsi@gru.com Yes
General Electric Company davidl swanson{@ge.com Yes
Grossman Law Firm (11 Wiggins) p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No
Gulf Power Company rgliving@southernco.com Yes
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@gouthernco.com Yes
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno(@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com Ne
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. mfeil@gunster.com Yes
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. bkeating@gunster.com Yes
Holland & Knight bruce, may@hklaw.com Yes
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 frank.cain@lcec.net Yes
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw(@macfar.com No
Mayor, City of Alachua commissioners@cityofalachua.com Yes
Mayor, City of Anna Maria ammayor@ecityofannamaria.com Yes
Mayor, City of Apalachicola apalachicolaggicom.net Yes
Mayor, City of Belleair Beach nmecollum@cityofbelleairbeach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Belleair Bluffs carbutine@belleairbluffs-fo.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Belleview tmoore@belleviewfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Bowling Green cobg@earthlink.net Yes
Mayor, City of Bradenton Beach info@cityofbradentionbeach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Brooksville jbernardini@eityofbrooksville.us Yes
| Mayor, City of Callaway mayormeer{@cityofcallaway.com Yes
Mayor, City of Cape Canaveral ccapecanaveral@cfl.rr.com Yes
Mayor, City of Chiefland cityhall@chieflandfla.com Yes
Mayor, City of Clermont jwarren@clermontfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Cocoa jclark@cocoafl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Cocoa Beach cityclerk@cityofcocoabeach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Coconut Creek btooley@coconutcreek.net Yes
Mayor, City of Daytona Beach ritcheyg@codb.us Yes
| Mayor, City of Eustig eustiscm{@eustis.org Yes

Printed on 9/27/2011 at 4:48:28 PM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS co‘\:aif;]sg?m:
DIRECTORY
Mayor, City of Everglades City dsmallwood@cityofeverglades.org Yes
Mayor, City of Freeport mayor@freeportflorida.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Fruitland Park fruitind@atlantic.net Yes
Mayor, City of Ft. Meade maurnis@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Ft. Myers mayorhumphrey@cityftmyers.com Yes
Mayor, City of Glen Saint Mary glenstmary@nefcom.net Yes
Mayor, City of Groveland Richard. Smith@groveland-fl.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Hawthorne cityhall@cityothawthorne.net Yes
Mayor, City of Holly Hili mayor@hollyhillfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Indian Rocks Beach info@IRBeity.com Yes
Mayor, City of Jacob City jacobcity@wfeca.net Yes
Mayor, City of Key West mayor@keywestcity.com Yes
Mayor, City of Keystone Heights city@keystoneheights.us Yes
Mayor, City of Labelle mayor@citylabelle.com Yes
Mayor, City of Lake City witts@lcfla.com Yes
Mayor, City of Lake Wales jvansickle@cityoflakewales.com Yes
Mayor, City of Madeira Beach pshoniz@madeirabeachfl.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Margate cityclerk@margatefl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Mascotte felix.ramirez@cityofmascotte.com Yes
Mayor, City of Melbourne cityhall@melbourneflorida.org Yes
Mayor, City of Milton mayorg75@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Monticello eanderson@mymonticello.net Yes
Mayor, City of Mount Dora citymgr@oei. mount-dora. fl.us Yes
Mayor, City of Naples mayor{@naplesgov.com Yes
Mayor, City of Neptune Beach hpruette@neptune-beach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Niceville admin@niceville.org Yes
Mayor, City of Ocala rewers@ocalafl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Okeechobee kbames@cityofokeechobee.com Yes
Mayor, City of Ormond Beach costello@ormondbeach. org Yes
Mayor, City of Palm Bay palmbay@palmbayflorida.org Yes
Mayor, City of Palmetto chgeneral@palmettofl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Perry eketring@cityofperry.net Yes
Mayor, City of Port Orange kparker@pori-orange.org Yes
Mayor, City of Port St. Joe ppendarvispsi@yahoo.com Yes
Mayor, City of Port St. Lucie info@cityofpsl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Punta Gorda pgclerk@ci.punta-gorda.fl.us Yes
Mayor, City of Rockledge cityclerk@gityofrockledge. org Yes
Mayor, City of Satellite Beach bmontanaro@satellitebeach.org Yes
Mayor, City of Sebastian city@cityofsebastian.org Yes
Mayor, City of Sopchoppy sop0166@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Tallahassee John Marks@talgov,com Yes
Mavor, City of Valparaiso mayorcostas@valpo.us Yes
Mayaor, City of Waldo cityofwaldo@waldo-fl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Wecki Wachee cityofweekiwachee@yahoo.com Yes
Mayor, City of Wildwood plaw-wildwood@cfl.rr.com Yes
Mayor, The Village of Indian Creek village@icvps.org Yes
Mavyor, Town of Bell townmanageri@townofbellflorida.com Yes
Mayor. Town of Cross City xcity@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Esto townofesio@wiecanet Yes
Mayor, Town of Glen Ridge glenridgetownofi@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Hastings tohclerk@windsteam. net Yes
Mayor, Town of Havana h.cityhall@mchsi.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Horseshoe Beach horseshoebeachto@belisouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Hypoluxo hypoluxo@hypoluxo.org Yes

Printed on 9/27/2011 at 4:48.28 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS oM
DIRECTORY

Mayor, Town of Indialantic townhall@indialantic.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Lacrosse lacrosse386@windstream.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Marineland mayor.marineland@gmail.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Marineland mayor.marineland@gmail,com Yes
Mayor, Town of Melbourne Beach biotita@yahoo.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Montverde mayor@mymontverde.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Noma townofnoma@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of North Redington Beach townclerk@townoinorthredingtonbeach.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Ocean Breeze Park townofoceanbreez@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Paxton topaxtonf@gicom.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Polk City cory.carrier@mypolkeity.org Yes
Mayor, Town of Ponce de Leon townpdl@embargmail.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Shalimar mayor{@shalimarflorida.org Yes
Mayor, Town of St. Augustine Beach sabadmin{@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Surfside mayor(@townofsurfsidefl.gov Yes
Mayor, Town of Westville westville@embargmail.com Yes
Mayor, Village of Highland Park clerk@highlandpark-fl.org Yes
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton{@lawfla.com No

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. fselfi@lawfla.com Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel woods.monica@Lep.State FL.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg state.fl.us No

Office of Public Counsel (11a) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg state.fl.us No

Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg state.fl.us No

Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A, gene{@penningtonlaw com Yes
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
Progess Energy Service Company john.burnett@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.Jewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A, marsha@reuphlaw.com Yes
Sebring Gas System, Inc. GU617 jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt{@seminole-electric.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 andy@stjoegas.com ' No

St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 andy(@stjoegas.com Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted.purser@secoenergy.com Yes
Suzanne Brownless, PA (11} suzannebrownless@comeast.net No

Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdepti@tecoenergy.com Yes
Technologies Management, Inc. fmartens@tminc.com Yes
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
Town Manager, Town of Lake Park townmanager@lakeparkflorida.gov Yes
Village Clerk, Bal Harbour Village clerk@balharbourflorida.com Yes
Viliage Clerk, Village of Pinecrest clerk@pinecrest-fl.gov Yes
Village Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach smarkiw@royalpalm beach.com Yes
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Young, van Assenderp, P.A. royy7@comcast.net Yes

Printed on 9/27/2011 at 4:48:28 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 579015)
Attachments: 06974-11.pdf
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

Thank you,

9/27/2011
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From: Carolyn Craig - a“j«
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 11:43 AM o ‘{?1 Q
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Charles Murphy o ™ m
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted OXx NN <
ae ST
Date and Time: 9/23/2011 11:42:00 AM T - B
Docket Number: 110007-El =L = 4
Filename / Path: 110007 conf order.dn02190-11.cwmrev.doc % ™~ 2
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver — f}%
r b

Order Granting Gulf Power Company's Request for Confidential Classification (Document No. 02190-11) signed by
Commissioner Brise.

Canolyn Craiy Giveo - | FPSC. CLK  CORRESPONDENGE

Administrative Assistant |1l pdrinistrative ] pys s{] Consumer

Office of the General Counsel M ) &0 - 3 DOCUMENT No. { [2 . ”

Phone: (850) 413-6206 DISTRIRUTION. et
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110007

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N

NAME CODE ADDRESS conglﬁ;lsiforv

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
john burnett@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11)

Printed on 9/23/2011 at 5:04:04 PM




Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 984713)
Attachments: 06890-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply,

Thank you.

9/23/2011




Diamond Williams

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Carolyn Craig
Thursday, September 22, 2011 2:02 PM 11 SEP 22 PM 2: 02
CLK - Orders / Notices; Charles Murphy
Order / Notice Submitted

COMMISSION
9/22/2011 1:59:00 PM CLERK
110007-El
110007 conf order dn 01834-11.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

Order Granting Progress Energy Florida's Request for Confidential Classification (Document No. 01634-11), signed by

Commissioner Brise.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110007

ADDRESS
ARTY MP L N

NAME COCODAENY Aggg;:ss O o

DIRECTORY
Federal Executive Agencies {(11b) karen.white@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken Hoffman@fpl.com No
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john. burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 9/22/2011 at 4:48.34 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of |

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 3408917)

Attachments: 06861-11.pdf
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

9/22/2011




CLK Officlal Fliing****9/15/2011 12:00 PM

ehNhE 1
Matlida Sanders @a . = \ \ - O? C‘Q’ CFO“" E‘ \ \0007 "'€ l
From: Carolyn Craig
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 11:52 AM
To: CLK -

Subject:

Orders / Notices; Charles Murphy
Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
: 9/15/2011 11:40:00 AM
Docket Number:

Administrative[ ] Parties] ] Consamey
e DOCUMENT NO. (YE 72 \
Filename / Path: 110007 conf order dn 02773-11.cwm.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

DISTRIBUTION:

Order Granting Florida Power & Light Company's Request for Confidential Classification signed by Commissioner Brise

Cracy e 5 o
Administrative Assistant Ii 2 & fff;
i Faren- 3 % oz

S =
M o / &P - 1 = é:g %

7PN fum>




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110007

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTE
NAME CODE ADDRESS con‘a hfl?é?ow
DIRECTORY

Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen. white@tyndall.af.mil No

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw,com No

Florida Power & Light Company (11a) ) John.Butler@fpl.com No

Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No

Gulf Power Company (3} sdriteno@southernco.com No

Hopping Law Firm (10) perko@hgslaw com No

Keefe Law Firm (10} vkayfman@kagmiaw.com No

Office of Public Counsel (11a) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@ieg state.fl.us No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john. burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 9/15/2011 at 4:58:44 PM



mailto:bumett@pgnmail.com
mailto:REHWINKEL.CHARLES@Jeg.state.fl.us
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:gperko@hgslaw.com
mailto:sdriteno@southemco.com
http:Ken.Hoffinan@)fpl.com
http:John.Butler@)fpl.com
http:vkaufman@)kagmlaw.com
http:karen.white@)tyndall.af.mil

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 758695)

Attachments: 06641-11.pdf
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

9/15/2011




CLK Official Filing****8i24/12011 1:09 PM i

Matilda Sanders PQQ -1l- 035Y ..QEQ_-E { — (10007 -

From: Gloria Ross ['{I';Cfl\/& F.)'“f“F 8\.1
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2011 12:48 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices .
Ce: Charles Murphy; Martha Brown; Adam Teitzman 1 AUB Zh PH 2 03
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

COMMISS
Date and Time: 8/24/2011 12:43:00 PM CLER KIDN
Docket Number: 110007-El
Filename / Path: 1:12011\110007\Orders\110007.conf order.dn 01803-11.cwm.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
(DOCUMENT NO. 01803-11)

—~r 77 { -, e CESETAJEY
Order signed by Commissioner Brisé. f i Le\ - ! RRESPONDE NLE‘
)%’}(E’j - £/ ’% Adinisivat ,q I Furiies L_E(,‘m.ms e
ipnc‘ IMERT ne, O0OHR-
Gloria Ross /ﬂ IA1LED - ! E m.}-
Commission Deputy Clerk Ii eun, DRUAITAR e
Office of the General Counsel E M /} /L £0 - ?

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110007

ADDRESS
P MAI IN

NAME o ADDRESS CONMISERN

DIRECTORY
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen. white@tyndall.af mil No
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
Office of Public Counsel (11a) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state fl.us No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11} john.burnett@pgnmail.com ' No

Printed on 8/24/2011 at 4:.06:46 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 392105)
Attachments: 06098-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject ling; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/24/2011




Diamond Williams @g_ -4~ 035‘3 -Ceo - El

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2011 10:45 AM .

To: CLK - Orders / Notices 11AUG 19 AM1I: 16
Cc: Charles Murphy; Martha Brown; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted C OrFISSION
Date and Time: 8/19/2011 10:41:00 AM CLERK
Docket Number: 110007-El

Filename !/ Path: 11\20111110007\Orders\1 10007 .conf order.dn 01695-11.cwm.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION

(DOCUMENT NO. 01695-11)
Order signed by Commissioner Brisé. F2EC, CLK - CQIQ{ESP?‘SI}WCE
W Agninistrative | Pasies {3 Cotserer

Glovia Ross faxeo - 3/ g;,.~.~;}CUME’3~JT NO..

iegi TR O PRTONN
Commission Deputy Clerk i DN uUif\fx\.
Office of the General Counsel M/H LED L :
Florida Public Service Commission %) -
850-413-6214 EmAlL



http:order.dn

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110007

ADDRESS
RTY OMPANY M IN

NAME “ConE ADDRESS JIASTER

DIRECTORY
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen. white@tyndall.af,mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group {Keefe10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
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
Office of Public Counsel (11a) REHWINKEL CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 8/19/2011 at 4:22:11 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 152320)
Aftachments: 05936-11.pdf
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

8/19/2011



STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: _ OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN e SN ANNCOLE
LIsA POLAK EDGAR ‘ COMMISSION CLERK

RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULIE 1. BROWN

(850)413-6770

Fhahlic Serpice Qommiszg;

s, CLE - JOR8
~ Administrative Purse
June 30, 2011 N NG, OQOOYR - ()

i Y.
SRR IR

John T. Butler, Esquire

Florida Power & Light Company Certified No. 7009 3410 0002 4112 5276
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No, 118007-El

Dear Mr. Butler:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 05420-09 be returned to
the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,

Commission Clerk

AC: mhm
Enclosure

cc: Jenny Wu, Division of Economic Regulation
Martha Brown, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD e TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us


mailto:contact@psc.state.l1.us
http:http:J,",ww.l1oridapsc.com

COMMISSIONERS: STAT F O A

, OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN At ANNCOLE
LisA POLAK EDGAR / TE COMMISSION CLERK

RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDOE. BALBIS
JULIE L. BROWN

(850)413-6770

Jaublic Serpice Commissian

John T. Butler. Senior Attorme May 18,2011 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
/o Lygn Adams Y XAdministrative_Pactivs_Consmner
Florida Power & Light Company Docy Mi:"ﬁi’imgi PO Y2
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 DISTRIBUTION:

Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 110001-EI, 100404-EI
and 110007-El

Dear Mr. Butler:

Commission staff has advised that confidential documents below, filed on behalf of
Florida Power & Light Company, in the dockets listed below can be returned to the source. The
documents are enclosed.

DOCKET NO(S). DOCUMENT NO(S).
110001-E1 00416-08, 00912-08, 01354-08, 03012-08, 03684-08, 05204-08,

06268-08, 06812-08, 08206-08, 09072-08, 10755-08, 11546-08,
11618-08, 01504-09, 01913-09, 02734-09, 08717-09, 09625-09,
09695-09
| 100404-EI & 110007-EI | 06311-10

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC: cec
Enclosure

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation
Jenny W, Division of Economic Regulation

Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel
Martha Brown/ Office cf/ the General Counsel
RECEIVEDY Wd M SO DATE /201

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHDUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus



mailto:contact@psc.state.fJ.ns
http:http://www.fioridapsc.com

STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN Yy L N ANN COLE

Lisa POLAK EDGAR . = 37 COMMISSION CLERK
RONALD A, BRISE (8503 413-6770

EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JuLe ] BROWN

Pablic Seroice Commission

;\F‘PSAC, 'CLK_ - CORRESPONDENCE
May 13, 2011 _“Asimmsimﬁ%’i:__}?‘zzs*éé@:s__(?ansumer

DOCUMENT
JCUMENT NO.OOQWQ - (|

DISTRIBUTION:

Gary V. Perko, Esquire
Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.
123 S. Calhoun Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 110007-E1
Dear Mr. Perko:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 06820-08 be returned to
the source, The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,

AL

Ann Cole
Commission Clerk

AC: cec
Enclosure

cc: Jenny Wu, Division of Economic Regulation
Martha Brown, Office of the General Counsel

RECEIVED ju\g(()\ Z\{;A/ DATE S / Zq ) |

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www .floridapsc.com Internet E-mail; contact@psc.stateflus



mailto:contact@pse.state.f1.us
http:http://www.f1oridapse.com

STATE OF LORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: ., OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN RIS ANN COLE
LISA POLAK EDGAR fe L ) COMMISSION CLERK

RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULIEL. BROWN 5

JHublic Berpice Qonmizsion

(850)413-6770

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative_Parties_ Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. 00«2 _ /1

DISTRIBUTION: '

May 13,2011

Gary V. Perko, Esquire
Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.
123 S. Calhoun Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 110007-EI
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

e T

Ann Cole
Commission Clerk

AC: cec
Enclosure

cc: Jenny Wu, Division of Economic Regulation
Martha Brown, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www floridapsc.eom Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us


mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http://www.floridapsc.eom

CLK Official Flling****3/23/12011 3:31 PM bl

Matlida Sanders -

] [Jopo7-£1
From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 3:31 PM FPSC - CORRESPONDENCE
To: CLK - Orders / Notices ’ C.LK o , GW
Ce: Martha Brown mAdmimwaﬁWD Parties
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. ‘
Date and Time: 3/23/2011 3:29:00 PM DISTRIBUTION:
Docket Number: 110007-El !
Filename / Path: 110007.Infor.Meet.Not. 032911.mcb.doc
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING

To be issued by Clerk's Office.

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk II

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630 };} & — 3
M"H LEO ~ /
Ermailo =




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110007

ADDRESS
PARTY coMm E IN
NAME ConE ADDRESS ASTER
DIRECTORY
Federal Executive Agencies (11) allan.jungels@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel() vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
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
Office of Public Counsel (11a) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@]leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail com No

Printed on 3/24/2011 at 4:40:41 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 128148)

Attachments: 01956-11.pdf
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

3/24/2011




Diamond Williams

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk {1
Office of the General Counsel

Shalonda Hopkins
Friday, March 04, 2011 10:02 AM

Martra Brown - 1IMAR -l AHIO: 1

Order / Notice Submitted i

COMIAISSIOH
3/4/2011 10:00:00 AM CLERK
110007-El

110007.OEP.mcb.doc

Signed / Hand Deliver \ \ O DO—\* E,)\

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE

Signed by Commissioner Ronald A. Brise

FPSC, CLK  CORRESPONDENCE

Florida Public Service Commission f \dministrative [] Patties {3 Consumer

Tel: (850) 413-6630

SOGCUMENT MO
Caed 2 1 —

ooked !
emaled 9




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
Keefe Law Firm (10} vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11a) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state fl.us No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 3/4/2011 at 1:58:38 PM




Page I of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 010946)
Attachments: 01466-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6710.

When reply:’ng. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/4/2011




~-CLK Officlal Flling****12i29/12010 3:42 PM kel

g
Matilda Sanders ?ﬁg -1 -0 7 -PCO — _;f( 1 loOd) - b~l§
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2010 3:42 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Martha Brown; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 12/29/2010 3:40:00 PM
Docket Number: 100007-110007-El
Filename / Path: 100007-110007 .order.est.mcbh.doc

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2011 DOCKET NUMBER AD M I N [ | S TRATIVE

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the General Counsel ]

Fiorida Public Service Commission ‘EL 3

850-413-6738 4 \
au
evail ¥



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
IN
e B
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmcwhirter@@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company (10) EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Hopping Law Firm {10) gperko@hgslaw.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 1/3/2011 at 2:10:58 PM




'Page I of ]

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 263126)
Attachments: 00008-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any probiems opening this attachment, p!ease contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/3/2011




——

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Page 1 of 1

Docket No. 110007-EX Date Docketed: 01/03/2011 Title: Environmental cost recovery clause.
Conpany: Florida Power ;faf,;gm Company FPSC, CLK - CORRESPOIEI:DENCE
ninistrati arties  Cousumer
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Adninistrative__P: e
Tampa Electric Company DOCUMENT NO. 22X )4 2- ] (
DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD 55C
(“Q" indicates OPR) | N [ x 1 X I x ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Sch 1
Program Module A3(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff [o] current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
1s.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22.
23.
24.
25,
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31,
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ | 33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff 134
3s5.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH | ED | BI | BL BW GH ED BI BL | BW
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case, Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: ’

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




T
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record o~

Page 1 of 1

Docket No. 110007-EI Date Docketed: 01/03/2011 Title: Environmental cost recovery clause.
Company: Florida Power & Light Company
Gulf Power Company
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Tampa Electric Company
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD $SC
(""" indicates OPR) | X Iox 1 x| | x |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff 3 Wu, C Bulecza-Banks [0] Current CASR revision level Previous  Current
D Dowds, E Draper
C Hinton, P lLee 1. Order Establishing 2011 Docket NONE 01/03/2011
A Marsh, A Maurey 2. Order Establishing Procedure NONE 03/04/2011
A Roberts, J Slemkewicz 3.
M Springer 4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel M Brown, C Murphy 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, D Mailhot 11.
C Prestwood, ] Stephens |12.
(RAD) S Garl, R Graves 13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff __ |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/05/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 -~ Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH | ED | BI | BL BW GH ED BI BL | BW
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \
the identical panel decides the case. A d: (f_.,_ P\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Dgg:‘:’ve " —5i70E 2011\3\ “(\l\)\'\\

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
P

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

o~

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
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
“Q" -indicates OPR) | TESR I x 1 x| I |
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
OPR_Staff J Wu, C Bulecza-Banks Current CASR revision level Previous Current
D Dowds, E Draper
C Hinton, P lLee 1. Final True-Up Filing & Testimony SAME 04/01/2011
A Marsh, A Maurey 2. Audit Report Due SAME 05/20/2011
A Roberts, ] Slemkewicz 3. Preliminary List - New Projects for Cost Recov SAME 07/08/2011
M Springer 4. Estimated/Actual True-Up Filing & Testimony SAME 08/01/2011
5. Projection Filing & Testimony SAME 08/26/2011
6. Issue Identification Meeting, if necessary SAME 09/07/2011
7. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor & Staff SAME 09/12/2011
Staff Counsel M Brown, C Murphy 8. Preliminary List of Issues and Positions SAME 09/12/2011
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17. i SAME 10/26/2011
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk
Docket No.110007-EI Date Docketed: 01/03/2011 Title: Environmental cost recovery clause.
Company: Florida Power & Light Company
Gulf Power Company
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Tampa Electric Company
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC
(" Q" indicates OPR) | 1| X | X | | X

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.
Program Module A3(d)

Staff Assignments

OPR_Staff J Wu, C Bulecza-Banks
D Dowds, E Draper

[:] Current CASR revision level

Time Schedule

|WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Previous

Due Dates

Current

A Maurey, A Roberts

Issue Identification Meeting, if necessary

SAME

09/07/2011

J Slemkewicz, M Springer

Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor & Staff
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08/12/2011

. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal
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09/26/2011

SAME

10/17/2011

Discovery Actions Complete

SAME

10/20/2011

Prehearing Order

SAME

10/26/2011

. Hearing (11/01-03/11)

1
2
3
4. Prehearing Order (Draft)
5
[
7
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11/01/2011

Staff Counsel M Brown, C Murphy 8. Transcript of Hearing Due (Daily)
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11/02/2011

9. Briefs Due, if any
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11/14/2011

OCRs (APA) L. Deamer 10.
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11/21/2011

Standard Order
L Hi11-STaughter 11. Revised CASR Due
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12/16/2011
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K HWelch 13.
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